Debbie Stirton

From: David Crase (CCG)

Sent: Friday, 14 October 2022 9:12 AM
To: Debbie Stirton

Subject: Accounting fees - Yates

e Non-smsf-5$1,485
e SMSF - 53,256

From: Debbie Stirton <Debbie.Stirton@crase.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2022 9:06 AM

To: David Crase (CCG) <David.Crase@crase.com.au>
Subject: Accounting fees

David,

Please supply accounting fees for Yates.

Thanks

Regards
Debbie Stirton

Crase Consulting Group Pty Ltd
ACN 008 158 370

Level 4, 18-20 Grenfell Street, Adelaide SA 5000
WWww.crase.com.au

W: 08 8231 1888
F: 0882313888

DISCLAIMER

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

Confidentiality

This message contains privileged and / or confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, re-transmit, copy or take any action in reliance on it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the document and notify Crase Consulting Group Pty Ltd immediately. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Crase
Consulting Group Pty Ltd.

Viruses
Any loss / damage incurred by using this material is not the sender’s responsibility. Crase Consulting Group Pty Ltd entire liability will be limited
to re-supplying the material. No warranty is made that this material is free from computer virus or any other defect.




